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Subject: Applica'on for Ethical Review ERN_23-0785
Date: Monday, 18 December 2023 at 08:51:36 Greenwich Mean Time
From: Samantha Waldron (Research Ethics, Governance and Integrity)
To: Maria Picciochi (Applied Health Research), Dmitri Nepogodiev (Applied Health Research)

Dear Dr Nepogodiev,
 
Re:  “Mapping Global Surgery in a Prospec=ve Study”
Applica=on for Ethical Review ERN_23-0785
 
Thank you for your applica'on for ethical review for the above project, which was reviewed by the
Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathema'cs Ethical Review CommiVee. 
 
On behalf of the CommiVee, I confirm that this study now has full ethical approval.
 
I would like to remind you that any substan've changes to the nature of the study as described in the
Applica'on for Ethical Review, and/or any adverse events occurring during the study should be promptly
brought to the CommiVee’s aVen'on by the Principal Inves'gator and may necessitate further ethical
review. 
 
Please also ensure that the relevant requirements within the University’s Code of Prac'ce for Research
and the informa'on and guidance provided on the University’s ethics webpages (available at
hVps://intranet.birmingham.ac.uk/finance/rss/ethics-and-governance/research-ethics/links-and-
resources.aspx) are adhered to and referred to in any future applica'ons for ethical review.  It is now a
requirement on the revised applica'on form (hVps://intranet.birmingham.ac.uk/finance/rss/ethics-and-
governance/research-ethics/index.aspx) to confirm that this guidance has been consulted and is
understood, and that it has been taken into account when comple'ng your applica'on for ethical review.
 
Please be aware that whilst Health and Safety (H&S) issues may be considered during the ethical review
process, you are s'll required to follow the University’s guidance on H&S and to ensure that H&S risk
assessments have been carried out as appropriate.  For further informa'on about this, please contact
your School H&S representa've or the University’s H&S Unit at healthandsafety@contacts.bham.ac.uk.  
 
 
Best wishes,
 
Ms Sam Waldron (she/her)
Research Ethics Officer
Research Strategy and Services Division
University of Birmingham
Email: s.m.waldron@bham.ac.uk 
Video/phone: If you would like to arrange a Teams/Zoom/telephone call, please email me and I will get in
touch with you as soon as possible.
 
Web: hVps://intranet.birmingham.ac.uk/rssd/ethics-governance/research-ethics/index.aspx
Postal address: Birmingham Research Park, University of Birmingham, Vincent Drive, B15 2SQ
Click Research Governance  for further details regarding the University’s Research Governance and
Clinical Trials Insurance processes, or email researchgovernance@contacts.bham.ac.uk with any queries
rela'ng to research governance.
 
No'ce of Confiden'ality:
The contents of this email may be privileged and are confiden'al. It may not be disclosed to or used by anyone other than the addressee, nor
copied in any way. If received in error please no'fy the sender and then delete it from your system. Should you communicate with me by email,
you consent to the University of Birmingham monitoring and reading any such correspondence.

https://intranet.birmingham.ac.uk/finance/rss/ethics-and-governance/research-ethics/links-and-resources.aspx
https://intranet.birmingham.ac.uk/finance/rss/ethics-and-governance/research-ethics/index.aspx
mailto:healthandsafety@contacts.bham.ac.uk
mailto:s.m.waldron@bham.ac.uk
https://intranet.birmingham.ac.uk/rssd/ethics-governance/research-ethics/index.aspx
https://intranet.birmingham.ac.uk/rssd/ethics-governance/research-governance/index.aspx
mailto:researchgovernance@contacts.bham.ac.uk


Page 2 of 2

 


